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***PARAMEDIC ALERT***  

No. 2025-04 
 

October 1, 2025 

TO:            All EMS Personnel  
FROM:   El Dorado County EMS Agency 
SUBJECT:  Updates to Policy and Protocol 
Purpose:  Stakeholder Information 

 
ALERT: 
The LEMSA Medical Director has approved document edits to the Policies listed 
below: 
 
Effective October 1, 2025:  

 
2025 Documentation Policy 

• Open for comment 
• Updated to include NEMSIS 3.5 information 
• Added information related to revenue recovery, APOT, signatures, attachments 

and best practices for documentation  

901 ALS Unit Minimum Inventory 

• PAC reviewed 
• Inventory updates 

 
*** 

 

https://www.eldoradocounty.ca.gov/files/assets/county/v/1/documents/public-safety-amp-justice/wildfire-amp-disaster/emergency-medical-services/el-dorado-county-ems-agency-documentation-policy-2025-final-10-1-2025.pdf
https://www.eldoradocounty.ca.gov/files/assets/county/v/4/documents/public-safety-amp-justice/wildfire-amp-disaster/emergency-medical-services/901-als-unit-minimum-inventory.pdf

